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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
February 22, 2024  
 
Catherine Conklin 
General Dynamics Wireless Services 
4603 Kemper Street  
Rockville, MD 20853 
Catherine.conklin@gdit.com  
 
RE: EM-ATT-003-240126 – New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) notice of intent to 

modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 142 Fitts Road, Ashford, 
Connecticut. Acknowledgement of Complete Request. 

 
Dear Catherine Conklin: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of February 21, 
2024 submitted in response to the Council’s February 8, 2024 notification of an incomplete request 
for exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.  
 
The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process 
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 
 
Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MAB/ANM/dll 
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From: Conklin, Catherine (NE) <Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 2:16 PM 
To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter - EM-ATT-003-240126 – (Fitts Road) Ashford 
Importance: High 
 
Per your request, 
 
See attached correspondence from the Muni. 
 
Thank you 
 
Catherine Conklin 
Site Acquisition Specialist 

M   301-266-0258  
Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com 
4603 Kemper Street 
Rockville, MD 20853 
www.gdit.com 
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From: Michael D’Amato <zeo@ashfordtownhall.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 2:37 PM
To: Conklin, Catherine (NE)
Cc: Katrina Connolly
Subject: RE: RCTB 10070913 Ashford Southeast // 142 Fitts Road, Ashford, CT 06278
Attachments: 20240220075617907.pdf; 20240220075628141.pdf

This Message Is From an External Sender  

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.  

Hello Catherine 

I apologize for the delay, our email server has been down for the last week. I’ve attached what we have on file for this 
property.  

Thanks,  

Michael D’Amato, AICP, CZEO 
Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Town of Ashford, CT  

From: Conklin, Catherine (NE) <Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 1:38 PM 
To: Michael D’Amato <zeo@ashfordtownhall.org> 
Subject: RCTB 10070913 Ashford Southeast // 142 Fitts Road, Ashford, CT 06278 
Importance: High 

Good Afternoon, 

The Connecticut Siting Council is requesting the following: Do you have an original facility approval in your records? 

Thank you 

Catherine Conklin 
Site Acquisition Specialist

M   301-266-0258 
Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com










